
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 26-12-2025 16:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

26-12-2025 16:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

120 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Power

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Na

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Nhpc Limited

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name Uri Power Station

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 853

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category

RATCHET DRIVE HALF INCH , ALLEN KEY SET , SOCKET SET ,
O RING SET , CAF GASKET 2.5 INCH , CAF GASKET 3 INCH ,
CAF GASKET 4 INCH , CAF GASKET 6 INCH , CAF GASKET 8
INCH , CAF GASKET 10 INCH , CAF GASKET 12 INCH , CROW
WAR , ENGINEERS BLUE 100 ML , EMERY PAPER GRIT 80 ,
EMERY PAPER NO 100 , EMERY PAPER GRIT 120 , EMERY
PAPER NO 1200 , HAND LAMP 100 WATT , Rustolene 5L Can

GeMARPTS म) खोजी गई ,&-ं.स  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

GENERAL CONSUMABLES

GeMARPTS म) खोजा गया प/रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Consumables for Nephelometer Analyzer, Steel Filing
Cabinets for General Office Purpose (V2) as per IS 3313,
Consumables for Electrolyte Analyzer, Consumables for
Digital Duplicators, Chair (Without Wheels) for General
Purpose, TERA Package 2 - 3D Printer with Consumables,
General Operating Table, Toner Cartridges / Ink Cartridges /
Consumables for Printers, Refrigerated Centrifuge For
General And Research Purpose, Consumables for Point of
Care Test (POCT) Equipment

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 5ासंिगक ',ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Gasket Sheet-IS:11149
Sand Paper (Defense)

बीओ8यू शीष%क /BOQ Title PURCHASE OG GENERAL CONSUMABLES FOR PHMM

वष: के  अनुभव के  िलए एमएसई को छूट  5ा= है / MSE
Exemption for Years Of Experience Yes | Complete

वष: के  अनुभव के  िलए &टाट%अप को छूट  5ा= है / Startup
Exemption for Years Of Experience Yes | Complete

 

�बड सं>या/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6935147
?दनांक /Dated: 05-12-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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�वGेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Experience Criteria,Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM
Authorization Certificate,Additional Doc 1 (Requested in
ATC),Additional Doc 2 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 3
(Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 4 (Requested in
ATC),Compliance of BoQ specification and supporting
document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

8या आप िन�वदाकारI Jारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़I को
िन�वदा म) भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकारI को ?दखाना
चाहते हK? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए
आवOयक �बड क� सं>या। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

3

?दनI क� सं>या, ,जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

10

ऑटो ए8सट)शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

3

�बड से /रवस% नीलामी स?Gय ?कया/Bid to RA enabled No

�बड का 5कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

5ाथिमक उUपाद 'णेी/Primary product category CAF GASKET 12 INCH

तकनीक� मूVयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पXीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

5 Days

िनर�Yण आवOयक (सूचीबZ िनर�Yण 5ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज)िसयI Jारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

अनुमािनत �बड मूVय /Estimated Bid Value 490391

मूVयांकन पZित/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation

म\य&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

आवOयकता/Required No
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ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail

आवOयकता/Required No

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता / MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता / MII Purchase Preference Yes

मेक इन इं?डया �वGेताओं को खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता, य?द
उनका मूVय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म) है / Purchase
Preference to MII sellers availabele upto price
within L1+X%

20

मेक इन इं?डया खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता के िलए �बड क� मा ा
का अिधकतम 5ितशत / Maximum Percentage of Bid
quantity for MII purchase preference

50

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

सू`म और लघु उcम मूल उपकरण िनमा%ताओं को खर�द म)
5ाथिमकता, य?द उनका मूVय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म) हो /
Purchase Preference to MSE OEMs available upto
price within L1+X%

15

सू`म और लघु उcम को खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता के िलए �बड
क� मा ा का अिधकतम 5ितशत / Maximum
Percentage of Bid quantity for MSE purchase
preference

100

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest orders issued by Ministry of MSME, the bidder shall be
exempted from the eligibility criteria of "Experience Criteria" as defined above subject to meeting of quality and
technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption from Experience Criteria, shall upload the supporting
documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.
2. If the bidder is a DPIIT registered Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the the eligibility criteria of
"Experience Criteria" as defined above subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder
seeking exemption from Experience Criteria, shall upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for
exemption. 
3. Preference to Make In India products (For bids < 200 Crore):Preference shall be given to Class 1 local supplier
as defined in public procurement (Preference to Make in India), Order 2017 as amended from time to time and its
subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Nodal Ministry for specific Goods/Products. The minimum
local content to qualify as a Class 1 local supplier is denoted in the bid document. If the bidder wants to avail the
Purchase preference, the bidder must upload a certificate from the OEM regarding the percentage of the local
content and the details of locations at which the local value addition is made along with their bid, failing which
no purchase preference shall be granted. In case the bid value is more than Rs 10 Crore, the declaration relating
to percentage of local content shall be certified by the statutory auditor or cost auditor, if the OEM is a company
and by a practicing cost accountant or a chartered accountant for OEMs other than companies as per the Public
Procurement (preference to Make-in -India) order 2017 dated 04.06.2020. Only Class-I and Class-II Local suppliers
as per MII order dated 4.6.2020 will be eligible to bid. Non - Local suppliers as per MII order dated 04.06.2020 are
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not eligible to participate. However, eligible micro and small enterprises will be allowed to participate.The buyers
are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

4. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 100% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
5. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

RATCHET DRIVE HALF INCH

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

2 45

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

ALLEN KEY SET

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

2 45

SOCKET SET

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File
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BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

2 45

O RING SET

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

2 45

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

CAF GASKET 2.5 INCH

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

100 45

CAF GASKET 3 INCH

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

7 / 24

1415630/2025/SEC-P&C_URI I

7

File No. NH-UP1-PH012(11)/3/2025-PH-MM (Computer No. 157067)

Generated from eOffice by ASHOK KUMAR PRASAD, DM(E)-AKP-URI I, DEPUTY MANAGER(ELECTRICAL), URI I POWER STATION on 05/12/2025 04:58 PM

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/ts_2025-11-26-15-40-08_6d4658e8c058dbcd8f6a71a350fccf81.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-15-40-08_048f3dc6f0f833f9ad7f1016c5f2d077.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/ts_2025-11-26-15-40-08_6d4658e8c058dbcd8f6a71a350fccf81.pdf


BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

100 45

CAF GASKET 4 INCH

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

100 45

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

CAF GASKET 6 INCH

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

100 45

CAF GASKET 8 INCH

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File
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BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

100 45

CAF GASKET 10 INCH

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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File No. NH-UP1-PH012(11)/3/2025-PH-MM (Computer No. 157067)

Generated from eOffice by ASHOK KUMAR PRASAD, DM(E)-AKP-URI I, DEPUTY MANAGER(ELECTRICAL), URI I POWER STATION on 05/12/2025 04:58 PM

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-15-40-08_048f3dc6f0f833f9ad7f1016c5f2d077.csv
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1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

100 45

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

CAF GASKET 12 INCH

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

100 45

CROW WAR

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File
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BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

5 45

ENGINEERS BLUE 100 ML

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

12 / 24
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1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

5 45

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

EMERY PAPER GRIT 80

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

5 45

EMERY PAPER NO 100

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File
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Generated from eOffice by ASHOK KUMAR PRASAD, DM(E)-AKP-URI I, DEPUTY MANAGER(ELECTRICAL), URI I POWER STATION on 05/12/2025 04:58 PM
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BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

5 45

EMERY PAPER GRIT 120

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

5 45

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

EMERY PAPER NO 1200

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

100 45

HAND LAMP 100 WATT

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File
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BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

10 45

Rustolene 5L Can

(Gमशः 'णेी 1 और 'णेी 2 के  &थानीय आपूित%कता% के  dप म) अह%ता 5ा= करने के  िलए आवOयक/Minimum 50% and 20% Local
Content required for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier respectively)

तकनीक� �विश�Xयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Mukesh Kumar

193122,Group Senior Manager
(Store) Uri-I Power Station,
NHPC Limited Boniyaar,
District-Baramulla J&K, Pin-
193122 Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in Mobile
:8894363747/9816712233/990
6582672 GSTIN:
01AAACN0149C3ZB

10 45

G.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टeग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

Gेता  Jारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतh/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

3. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

0.0    Order of Precendce
          The SCC shall be read and constructed along with General Conditions of G

eM and in case any conflict or inconsistency arises amongst these, the prov
isions made under SCC prevail

           Order of precedence shall be as follows:
(i)        Contract Agreement (If Applicable)
(ii)      LOA Generated on GeM
(iii) Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
(iv) General Conditions of Contract (GCC)
(v) Technical Specifications, QAP, Drawings, Scope of Work etc.

(vi) General Terms and Conditions of GeM
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1.0 Terms of Payment:
    1.1 Supply:

100% of the Contract Price of the material supplied along with 100% taxes & 
duties shall be released after receipt and verification of material in the Project
stores and upon production of the following to the Consignee:
i)               Evidence of despatch (GR/ LR etc./ e-way bill)
ii)              Invoice in Triplicate
iii)            Packing list.
iv)            Inspection Report/ Despatch Instruction, if any.
v)              Test Certificates , if any
vi)            Insurance Intimation/ Cover (if any)
vii)          Warrantee Certificate, if any

 
2.0  Inspection:

  Inspection shall be carried out by Authorized representative of Purchaser at 
Central Store, Uri Power Station, NHPC Ltd., Boniyar after receipt of complet
e

3.0   Engineer-In-Charge:
Group Senior Manager (S&T), Uri Power Station, NHPC LTD, Gingle, P.O. Moh
ura, Distt.-Baramulla, Jammu& Kashmir shall be the Engineer-In-Charge of th
e aforesaid contract.
Engineer-In-Charge shall look after all the post award activities.
 Email: store-uri1@nhpc.nic.in

 
4.0   Consignee:

Group Senior Manager (S&T), Uri Power Station, NHPC LTD, Gingle, P.O. 
Mohura, Distt.-Baramulla, Jammu & Kashmir. Email:store-
uri1@nhpc.nic.in
The Goods under this contract/Scope of Supply shall be dispatch
ed to the Consignee at the following address:
 
Deputy General Manager (Store)
Uri-I Power Station, NHPC Limited
Boniyaar, District-Baramulla
J&K, Pin-193122
All the correspondences regarding supply of materials, submissi
on of bills & payment etc sall be addressed to the consignee
only.
Email:store-uri1@nhpc.nic.in
Contact No:9810852095/9906582672
GSTIN: 01AAACN0149C3ZB          
 

 
  5.0 Performance Guarantee (Five Percent of Contract Price)
             5.1 Within 28 days from the date of issue of Supply Order, the Supplier s

hall furnish to the Engineer-in-Charge an unconditional Contract Perform
ance Guarantee of 05% of Awarded Value for the Warrantee period. The 
Performance Guarantee shall be in any of the following forms:
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v  The performance security amount can be deposited directly by the supplier in the account 
of Uri-I Power Station in following bank account through NEFT/RTGS
Name of the beneficiary: NHPC Ltd, URI Power Station
 Account No.: 00000011390826788
IFSC Code: SBIN0001477
Address of the Bank: SBI Baramulla, J&K

In this regard the supplier must inform and submit the copy of pay
ment receipt generated during electronic payment to the Engineer-i
n-Charge.

Or
Irrevocable Bank Guarantee from an Indian Nationalized Bank or an
y Scheduled Bank in India as per RBI Guidelines as per the format a
ppended as Annexure-A or GeM Format herewith for an amount eq
ual to (05) Five percent of the contract price by way of guarantee v
alid till three months beyond the warrantee period as mentioned in 
the Supply Order for the due and faithful performance of the contra
ct along with the other terms and conditions agreed to. The Perfor
mance Guarantee shall be released after successful completion of t
he warrantee period. The Performance Guarantee amount will not e
arn any interest for the whatsoever period detained by NHPC.
Contractor shall communicate the following bank details to the issui
ng Bank for online   confirmation of Bank Guarantee to be submitted
in terms of this clause:

Bank Account No. 00000011390826788

Beneficiary Name NHPC Limited

Credit Bank State Bank of India

IFSC SBIN0001477

Branch Address SBI Baramulla, J&K

GSTIN Number of NHPC
limited, Uri I Power Station

01AAACN0149C3ZB

 
v NSIC/MSE Firms are not exempted from the Submiss

ion of Performance bank Guarantee.
5.2      On due completion and commissioning of work in all respect and on e

xpiry of the warranty period as per clause 10, the bank guarantee
shall be returned to the contractor without any interest on presentatio
n of an absolute “No Demand Certificate” from the Purchaser and upo
n the return, in good conditions, of any Specifications, Drawings, tools 
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or tackles or any other property belonging to the Purchaser which may
have been issued to the Contractor. Provided always that the Purchase
r shall be entitled to retain, set off, deduct or adjust any claim against 
the Contractor from the money deposited with or becoming payable b
y the Purchaser.

 
a)         If the Contractor does not submit the Performance Security within th

e stipulated period due to any valid reason, Tender Inviting Authority 
may grant time extension for submission of performance security base
d on the request of Contractor In case, the Contractor does not submit 
performance security without a valid reason, the Employer shall impos
e simple interest @12% per annum on the full amount of applicable pe
rformance security (alongwith applicable taxes, if any) for the period o
f delay in submission of performance security. The interest on delayed
period shall be calculated on pro rata basis for number of delayed day
s.

 
             The interest accrued shall be payable by the Contractor within 14 d

ays from the date of intimation by Tender Inviting Authority in form of 
Bank Demand Draft/ Banker Cheque in favour of ‘NHPC Ltd’, otherwise
the same shall be recovered  from any payment due or become due a
gainst bills / any other amount lying with NHPC.

 
             The delayed submission of Performance Security by the Contractor s

hall be recorded in substantial completion and final completion certific
ates. Further, no claim for extension of time for completion period or a
ny other type of claim on account of delayed submission of performan
ce security shall be entertained.

b)         If contractor fails to submit the Performance Security within 45 days 
(for the contracts having time for completion - upto 12 months) or 60 d
ays (for the contracts having time for completion-more than 12 month
s) from the date of issue of Letter of Award (LOA)/ GeM Contract, then 
following actions shall be taken against such Contractor

(i)         Award shall summarily be terminated.
(ii)        EMD/ Bid security shall be forfeited.
(iii)       The bidder shall be debarred/ banned to participate in the business d

ealings with NHPC for a period of one year.
(iv)       (iv) The name of the Contractor shall be hosted on the NHPC website

etc. as per existing norms of NHPC/ Govt. of India.
(v)        Such defaulted contractor shall not be eligible to participate in the bi

dding process of re-tender of this procurement.
 
c)         The performance security shall not be released till liquidated damag

es, if any, is pending for recovery.
 
             The performance security will be forfeited and credited to the procur

ing entity’s account in the event of a breach of contract by the contrac
tor. It should be refunded to the contractor without interest, after he d
uly performs and completes the contract in all respects but not later t
han 90 (ninety) days of completion of all such obligations including the
warranty under the contract. Return of Bid/ Performance Securities sh
ould be monitored and delays should be avoided. If feasible, the detail
s of these securities may be listed in the e-Procurement Portal, so mak
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e the process transparent and visible.
d)    The Insurance Surety Bonds as security instrument for Performance Sec

urity shall be applicable in all tenders and shall be governed as per Cir
cular No. CCW/2023/194 dated 01.12.2023 and CCW/2024/200 dated 
19.02.2024. The irrevocable Insurance Surety Bond issued by an India
n Insurance Company registered under Insurance Act 1938 or as amen
ded from time to time and approved by the Insurance Regulatory Dev
elopment Authority of India (IRDAI) in Indian Currency (INR) only shall 
be acceptable.

 
  6.0  Completion Period:

Ø  The complete supply shall be completed within 45 days from the dat
e of issue of Supply Order

  7.0 Liquidated Damages:
If the Seller/Service Provider fails to deliver any or all of the Goods/Services 
within the original/re-fixed delivery period(s) specified in the contract, the B
uyer will be entitled to deduct/recover the Liquidated Damages for the delay
, unless covered under Force Majeure conditions aforesaid, @ 0.5% of the co
ntract value of delayed quantity per week or part of the week of delayed per
iod as pre-estimated damages not exceeding 10% of the contract value of d
elayed quantity without any controversy/dispute of any sort whatsoever.

8.0     Signing of Contract Agreement (Format enclosed at Annexure-C)
 8.1      The Contract agreement shall be signed in the office of undersigned. T

he agreement shall be signed by the authorized signatory of the contrac
tor. Satisfactory evidence of authority of the authorized signatory signin
g on behalf of the contractor shall be furnished while signing the agreem
ent on non-judicial stamp paper of an appropriate value in the form of P
ower of Attorney/Authorisation Letter duly Notarized by a Notary Public, 
indicating that the authorized signatory signing the agreement have the
authority to sign the agreement and the agreement is binding upon the 
contractor.

8.2       After issue of the Letter of Intent / Award, the Purchaser shall prepare t
he Agreement on the non-judicial stamp paper purchased from J&
K only on the Form enclosed as Annexure C for Supply & Erection contr
acts and the parties shall sign the said Agreement within 30 Days from t
he date of issue of Letter of Intent / Award. The expenses of completing 
and stamping the agreement shall be borne by the Contractor. The Cont
ractor shall furnish 3 sets of such Contract Agreements to the Purchaser.
After the Agreement, one original set shall be handed over to the Contra
ctor and the remaining two sets shall be retained by the Purchaser.

 8.2      After the bid has been accepted by the Purchaser, all orders or instruc
tions to the Contractor shall, except as herein otherwise provided, be giv
en by the Engineer-in-Charge or his authorised representative, in writing
, on behalf of the Purchaser.
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9.0  Integrity Pact
To improve transparency and fairness in tendering process the Purchaser/
Employer is to implement a transparency pact. The Pre-Contract integrity 
pact, signed by all the bidder and the Purchaser/ Employer shall commit t
he persons/officials of both the parties, not to exercise any corrupt/fraudul
ent/collusive/coercive practices in the tendering process and also during i
mplementation of the contract.
Pre-Contract Integrity Pact is to be executed on plain paper at the time of 
Submission of Bid and Pre-Contract integrity Pact on non- judicial Stamp P
aper of appropriate value (RS 100) shall be executed prior to signing of No
tification of Award by the Successful bidder.

10.0      Warrantee:
The items supplied by the bidder shall be under free warranty from the s
uccessful bidder for a period of 12 months from the date of supply of mat
erial against any manufacturing defect. The successful bidder shall exten
d all technical assistance and support during warranty period to make th
e item functional as per the specification without any additional price im
plication and time delay

11.0  Transit Insurance:
Transit Insurance shall be borne by the Supplier and shall be reimbursed as per actual against          
           documentary evidence subject to maximum of quoted amount.

 

 

12.0 . Installation & commissioning:
Successful Installation & Commissioning of ‘Retrofitting of Emission Contr
ol Device (RECD) for in-sue 320 KVA Diesel Gen. Set , shall be done by bid
der. The start date for installation of supplied items shall be intimated by 
Engineer in charge on receipt of material at site as per site availability. An
y modification required during installation including cutting, welding etc. s
hall be in the scope of bidder.
 

13. Interchangeability/Compatibility
       It should be confirmed by the Supplier that material/spares to be supplied 

should be                 interchangeable/compatible with the original supplied 
equipment and no modifications have been carried out.

14. Technical Specifications
        The material shall be supplied as per the technical specifications in

Annexure-VII.
15. Environment and Health & Safety
        It should be ensured by the supplier that all precautions are taken for env

ironmental protection as well as health& safety of those handling the mater
ials. Further all legal and regulatory requirements related to environment, 
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health & safety are to be complied with.
 

.

4. Generic

Bidder shall submit the following documents along with their bid for Vendor Code Creation:

 a. Copy of PAN Card.

 b. Copy of GSTIN.

 c. Copy of Cancelled Cheque.

 d. Copy of EFT Mandate duly certified by Bank.

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.
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Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers/Service Providers shall ensure full compliance with all applicable labour laws,
including the provisions, rules, schemes and guidelines under the four Labour Codes i.e. the Code
on Wages, 2019; the Industrial Relations Code, 2020; the Occupational Safety, Health and Working
Conditions Code, 2020; and the Code on Social Security, 2020 as and when notified and brought into
force by the Government of India.

For all provisions of the Labour Codes that are pending operationalisation through rules, schemes or
notifications, the corresponding provisions of the pre-existing labour enactments (such as The
Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The
Equal Remuneration Act, 1976, The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, etc. and relevant State Rules)
shall continue to remain applicable.

The Seller/ Service Providers shall, therefore, be responsible for ensuring compliance under:

All notified and enforceable provisions of the new Labour Codes as mentioned hereinabove;
and
All operative provisions of the erstwhile Labour Laws until their complete substitution.

All obligations relating to wages, social security, safety, working conditions, industrial relations etc.
and any other statutory requirements shall be strictly met by the Seller/ Service Provider. Any non-
compliance shall constitute a breach of the contract and shall entitle the Buyer to take appropriate
action in accordance with the contract and applicable law.

यह �बड सामाiय शत: के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामाiय शत: के खंड 26 के संदभ% म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 5ितबंध के संबंध म)
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म) �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
सYम 5ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म) भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तUकाल समा= करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---धiयवाद/Thank You---
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